
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: pbscommissions
To: Jocelyn Gonzalez-Thies
Subject: FW: comment on CDPM_2024-0001 (Aum Ishvi Benzvi CDP modification)
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:55:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

 
 

From: Kraemer, Melissa@Coastal <Melissa.Kraemer@coastal.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Sandy Arellano <arellanos@mendocinocounty.gov>
Cc: Julia Krog <krogj@mendocinocounty.gov>; pbscommissions
<pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.gov>; Garrison, Jennifer@Wildlife
<jennifer.Garrison@wildlife.ca.gov>
Subject: comment on CDPM_2024-0001 (Aum Ishvi Benzvi CDP modification)

 

 

Dear Sandy
Reviewing the staff recommendation for tomorrow’s hearing, we note that the recommended
conditions do not include those all of those recommended by CDFW or Coastal Commission
staff, particularly CDFW comment #3 and related CCC comments. As noted in the report, we
had the following comments:
 

 
However, despite the report findings on page 5 stating otherwise, there are no conditions
included regarding the requirement to install symbolic fencing or to restrict ESHA and ESHA
buffers to open space through a requirement for the applicant to record an open space deed
restriction against the property. Without such conditions, future property owners may be
unaware of the restrictions on the use and enjoyment of the property, and without the
requirement to erect permanent symbolic fencing (not just construction fencing), the current
property owner and residents or tenants may overtime become unaware of restricted
sensitive areas that the LCP requires be avoided and protected. Therefore, we recommend
the County supplement/modify Conditions 12 to require the applicant to include on final
building plans provisions for installing, prior to occupancy, low-stature, wildlife-friendly
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CDFW: Recommended: 1) Plant only locally native species property wide (with exclusion of vegetable
crops grown within the hoop house). 2) Target removal of invasive species for a period of five (5) years
property wide. 3) CDFW concurs with the Coastal Commission’s recommendation to restrict the ESHA
and ESHA buffers as open space and install symbolic fencing between development and the outer edge
of ESHA buffers.

California Coastal Commission comments: We recommend the CDP include conditions restricting
identified ESHA and ESHA buffers to open space and if appropriate requirements to install symbolic
fencing of some sort between development and the outer edge of ESHA buffers as a visual reminder of
areas that should be left in a natural, open space condition.
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fencing or natural demarcation barriers (e.g., boulders) along the 100-foot ESHA buffers prior
to issuance of the CDP modification and to execute and record a deed restriction
memorializing the permit conditions and the restrictions on the use and enjoyment of the
property that run with the land and bind all successors and assigns. We recognize that there
is quite a bit of ESHA translating to quite a lot of symbolic fencing (highlighted below). We are
supportive of alternatives to fencing or combinations of fencing and alternatives that may
make sense for the site and provide for a more natural, visually appealing development – such
as the use of a combination of boulders or other natural materials, vegetation plantings, and
different types/styles of low-stature, permeable fencing to, in combination, provide the visual
reminder of restricted areas to avoid to protect the resources of the wetlands and ESHA.
 

 
Thanks, and let me know if you have questions.
 
Mel i ssa  B .  K raemer  (she/her)
North Coast District Manager
1385 8th Street, Suite 130
Arcata CA 95521
(707) 826-8950 ext. 8*  

www.coas ta l .ca .gov
*email is the fastest way to reach me: Melissa.Kraemer@coastal.ca.gov
 

Please note all Commission offices are open weekdays from 8am to 5pm, but public counter
hours may be limited to appointment only. Please make an appointment with the appropriate
Commission staff member before coming to one of our offices; this will ensure that the
appropriate staff member will be available to address your concerns. In addition to
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appointments in our offices, Commission staff is available by phone, email, and regular mail
(see staff contact information at www.coastal.ca.gov/contact). Please make sure to send a
copy of all correspondence or other documents electronically by email to the relevant
Commission staff, in addition to the regular means required by regulations or statute. If you
are not sure who the correct staff member is, please consult the District and Programs
Contact list at www.coastal.ca.gov/contact. Thank you.
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